INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Elizabeth Ignaffo, Permit Engineer

CC: Sue Snider, Purchasing -
From:  Cheri Smith, City Clerk W MANUTLK
Date: February 6, 2013

Subject: ~CONSTRUCTION OF NELSON ENGLISH / WILLIE WARD
RENOVATION / ENHANCEMENT PROJECT BY 1003; I'TB 13-009

The following bids were opened Wednesday, February 6, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. in response to the above
referenced project.

1. Burke Construction Group, Inc. Total Lump Sum Bid: $ 922,007.00
10145 NW 19% Street Line #12 - Additive Alternate #1 $  70,000.00

Doral, FL. 33172 Line #13 - Additive Alternate #2  §  42,600.00

Line #14 - Additive Alternate #2 $ 24,000.00

Line #15 - Additive Alternate #3 $ 69,200.00

2. D. L. Porter Constiuctors, Inc. Total Lump Sum Bid: $1,227,243.00

6574 Palmer Park Circle Line #12 - Additive Alternate #1 $ 159,933.00
Sarasota, FL. 34238 Line #13 - Additive Alternate #2  §  48,725.00
Line #14 - Additive Alternate #2 § 24,548.00
Line #15 - Additive Alternate #3 § 162,563.00

CS/sph
Bid 13-009 Construction Nelson English-Willic Ward Renovation



